
Fortyfour group LLC 

 
Date: January 25, 2021 
 
To: 
Federal Communication Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Original FCC ID: 2AWD4-ECHBUDS; Model Number: ECHBUDS 
 
New FCC ID: 2AWVU-DRIPZ; Model Number: Dripz 
 
This is to advise and officially, that we, Fortyfour group LLC hereby declare that the 
product nameis same and only FCC ID and model number difference as market 
requirement; 
The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment 
of the new FCC ID; 
If you have any query, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 
Name: Marissa Zoetewey/Product Development Coordinator 
Company: Fortyfour group LLC 
Address: 600 San Ramon Valley Blvd Suite 200 Danville CA 94526, Danville, California, 

United States 
Phone: 925.223.8652 
Fax: 0755-26509195 
E-Mail: Marissa.zoetewey@hpgbrands.com 
 


